

UNIVERSITY OF MARY WASHINGTON INTRAMURAL SPORTS

DEPARTMENT OF CAMPUS RECREATION STUDENT AFFAIRS

2017-2018

PARTICIPANT HANDBOOK



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRAMURAL SPORTS STAFF/CONTACT INFORMATION

INTRODUCTION

MISSION STATEMENT

ASSUMPTION OF RISK

HOW TO REGISTER?

CREATE AN IMLEAGUES ACCOUNT

HOW TO SIGN UP FOR A SPORT?

CREATE A TEAM- For Team Captains

JOIN A TEAM

JOIN AS A FREE AGENT

TEAM NAME

INTRAMURAL SPORTS PASS

ELIGIBILITY

PLAYOFF ELIGIBILITY

VARSITY ATHLETE ELIGIBILITY

INELIGIBLE PLAYERS

TEAM CAPTAIN RESPONSIBILITIES

BEFORE THE SEASON

DURING THE SEASON

IDENTIFICATION

IMPROPER USE OF IDENTIFICATION

RIGHTFUL OWNER

ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO POLICY

LEAGUE DEFINITIONS

MEN'S

WOMEN'S

CO-REC

OPEN

DIVISION DEFINITIONS

EAGLE STRONG

EAGLE PROUD

RIGHT TO MOVE

ROSTER MANAGEMENT

ROSTER ADDITIONS

MULTIPLE TEAMS

ROSTER CHANGES

SCHEDULING

TEAM SCHEDULING

RESCHEDULE POLICY



PLAYOFFS

GAME TIME

ATTIRE

JEWELRY

JERSEY POLICY

COACHES

FORFEITS AND DEFAULTS

FORFEITS

DEFAULTS

ADVANCED NOTIFICATION POLICY

INCLEMENT WEATHER

PROTESTS

PLAYER ELIGIBILITY

RULE INTERPRETATION

FORMAL PROTESTS

CHAMPIONSHIP SHIRTS

SPORTSMANSHIP

SPORTSMANSHIP RATING CHART

EJECTIONS

OFFICIALS FEEDBACK

JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Note from the IM Administrative Staff

The Intramural Sports Administrative Staff reserves the right to revise these procedures at any time and will make decisions regarding any items that are not specifically addressed above.



CONTACT INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

DIRECTOR OF CAMPUS RECREATION: KELLY SHANNON

OFFICE: FITNESS CENTER

EMAIL: KSHANNON@UMW.EDU

PHONE: 540-654-1098

GRADUATE ASSISTANT OF INTRAMURALS AND CLUB SPORTS: ROHIT AYIKKARA

OFFICE: FITNESS CENTER
EMAIL: RAYIKKAR@UMW.EDU

PHONE: 540-654-1126

INTRAMURAL SPORTS STUDENT COORDINATOR:

ELIZA MORENO

INTRAMURAL SPORTS FACILITY SUPERVISORS:

MEGAN ACKER GREGORY (GREG) GENUARDI SHAMSADEAN (SAMIE) MIRGHANI

UNIVERSITY OF MARY WASHINGTON INTRAMURAL SPORTS OFFICE LOCATION:

FIRST FLOOR, FITNESS CENTER

UNIVERSITY OF MARY WASHINGTON INTRAMURAL SPORTS WEBSITES:

<u>Campus Rec Website</u> → campusrec.umw.edu

<u>IMLEAGUES</u> → www.imleagues.com/UMW



INTRODUCTION

The University of Mary Washington Intramural Sports program aims to offer the student body, faculty/staff and other community members a chance to get involved in recreational activities and wellness through participation in sport. Opportunities are aimed to offer members a chance to not only participate in traditional sports such as Basketball and Soccer, but also experience less common sports such as Ultimate Frisbee and Battleship. In order to provide a fun and competitive atmosphere, participants are given a choice to play based on skill and interest level. Sportsmanship and fair play is a key component to the Intramural experience, and this manual lays out the rules and procedures for a successful Intramural experience. Any questions/comments/concerns are always welcomed by the UMW Professional Staff Members and the Intramural Supervisors as we strive to provide participants with a fun and competitive environment.

MISSION STATEMENT

Through a variety of diverse leagues and recreational activities, the University of Mary Washington Intramural Sports Program provides a comprehensive, inclusive and organized avenue to participate regardless of athletic ability. The Professional Staff believes that participation in Intramural Sports can act as a platform to foster various positive social and interpersonal skills such as teamwork and leadership respectively.

The Intramural Sports department at University of Mary Washington is dedicated to provide students with avenues to continue their desire to be actively involved in a team sport. There is no restriction in terms of skill level for participation. We welcome all skill levels to join and experience the joy of teamwork, sportsmanship, competition and collaboration. Intramural Sports actively tries to foster a sense of community to the student body and maintain the highest standard of professionalism at all times. The Intramural Sports department also operates a successful Officials Employment Program. This program provides students with an opportunity to work as an Intramural official and contribute towards the growth and development of the program as a whole.



ASSUMPTION OF RISK

CONSENT AGREEMENT: By accepting, I understand that I am participating in the University of Mary Washington Intramural Sports Program at my own risk, and I hereby agree to indemnify and hold harmless the University of Mary Washington and its officers, agents, or employees from any liability in connection with the activity.

INSURANCE AGREEMENT: By accepting, I understand that the University of Mary Washington carries no medical or accident insurance which would benefit me should I become injured in Intramural Sports competition. By accepting, I acknowledge that I am adequately covered by medical and accidental injury insurance.

The Intramural Sports staff reserves the right to implement emergency rules relative to the program to ensure the safety of participants and staff.



HOW TO REGISTER?

All participants must register through campusrec.umw.edu. All sport schedules will be posted on our website and through IMLeagues. All participants must have purchased the Intramural Sports Pass and be eligible on imleagues prior to participation.

Information about how to sign up on Campus Rec can be found on our website by accessing the Intramurals icon and clicking the "Instructions on How to Register your IMLeagues account". Teams must be registered by the end of the registration date listed for each sport. Once the date has passed, no new teams may register. Individuals may be added to the roster until the playoffs. Any individual not listed on the roster for the playoffs will <u>NOT</u> be allowed to play in any playoff contest.

To Create an imleagues Account:

- → Go to campusrec.umw.edu
- → Click on the Intramurals icon. You will be directed to the UMW Intramural Sports homepage. Click the icon labelled, "Click Here to Enter IMLeagues"
- → Click on



Sign in with your NET ID and Password

- → Log in using your UMW NetID and Password
- → Imleagues.com will automatically populate your information
- → Once account is created, you will reach your member portal.
- → Look for the "University of Mary Washington Portal" in the toolbar at the top
- → Click there, and sign up for UMW IM Sports



How to Signup for a Sport?

A. Create a team – For Team Captains

- → Pay the Intramural Sports Pass on <u>campusrec.umw.edu</u> to be eligible to sign up
- → Click "+Create Team" under the player sign-up button located in the upper right hand corner
- → Read and Accept the Injury Waiver
- → Enter information (logo is not required) **DO NOT Click "Auto-Accept Member Requests" button
- → Click "Create Team"
- → Click on "Go To Team Homepage" then click on "Invite Members to Join Your Team"
- → Captains can invite members to their team in 2 ways:
 - If student has already registered on imleagues search for their name and invite them
 - If a student has not registered on imleagues you can invite them by adding their email

B. Join a Team

- → Pay the Intramural Sports Pass on <u>campusrec.umw.edu</u> to be eligible to sign up
- → Click on the active sport and league you wish to join (ex. Flag Football Men's A)
- → Find the team and captain name for the team you wish to join under the "Teams" heading and request to join (Team Captain will have to approve your request)
- → OR you can just accept the Team Captain's request to join a team if the captain has already sent you an invitation

C. Join as a Free Agent - Individuals who do not have a group to join

- → Pay the Intramural Sports Pass on campusrec.umw.edu to be eligible to sign up
- → Click on the active sport and league you wish to participate in (ex. Dodgeball Women's)
- → Click "Free Agent" button
- → All of the Team Captains will be able to see you and can request for you to be on their team OR you can request to be on one of the already made teams (the Captain will have to approve your request before you are put on their team)



Team Name:

Team Captains are responsible for selecting their own team names. Team names cannot make references to drug or alcohol use, sexual acts, or other vulgar acts as determined by the Intramural Staff. The Intramural Staff reserves the right to change any team name deemed unacceptable.

Intramural Sports Pass:

The Intramural Sports Pass can be purchased at campusrec.umw.edu. The total cost of the Intramural Sports Pass is \$10. This one time fee, allows participation in Intramural Sports throughout the year. Participants sign up individually, and not as a team.



Eligibility

All current University of Mary Washington students and faculty/staff with an EagleOne ID card are eligible to participate in the Intramural Sports program. Spouses and guests are prohibited to participate. Students must remain enrolled for the entirety of the semester in order to participate. Failure to remain enrolled will result in being suspended from the Intramural Sports program.

Playoff Eligibility:

In order to participate in the playoffs, a participant must have played in at least <u>ONE</u> regular season contest as well as registered in the IMLeagues. Failure to do either makes a play ineligible for the playoffs. It is the Captain's responsibility to ensure their players are eligible.

Varsity Athletes Eligibility:

Varsity Athletes, as listed on the Athletics website, are not eligible to participate in a related sport. A team may have a maximum of **TWO** Varsity athletes on a related Intramural Sport. Varsity Athletes are only allowed to participate in Eagle Strong Division.

Varsity Sport	Soccer	Basketball	Volleyball	Baseball	Softball
Related Intramural Sport	Indoor/Outdoor S	Basketball	Volleyball	Slow Pitched Softball	

Sport Club Athletes Eligibility:

No more than 4 current Sport Club members can be part of one team in a related sport. Additionally, Sport Club athletes are only allowed to participate in the Eagle Strong Division if they choose to participate in their related sport.

Varsity Sport	Soccer	Basketball	Volleyball	Baseball	Softball
Related Intramura Sport	Indoor/Outdoor S	Basketball	Volleyball	Slow Pitched	Softball



Ineligible Players:

The Intramural Staff will assume responsibility for investigating the eligibility of all participants, upon request. NOTE: Any individual that is known to be ineligible will not be allowed to participate. Any team that uses an ineligible will forfeit all contests, in which the participant played in. If the ineligible player participated in playoff competition, the team will be eliminated from further competition.



Team Captain's Responsibilities

Captains represent their teams to Campus Recreation. They will be the primary point of contact for Intramural Sports staff to discuss scheduling, cancellations, disciplinary actions among other things. The primary form of contact from staff will be through email.

Please refer to the forfeit bond section for information regarding forfeit and default procedures. Rosters may require a minimum number of participants to play, but players may be added until the playoffs. Players not listed on the roster will NOT be permitted to play for playoff contests.

Before the Season:

- → Ensure all participants for the team are eligible to play.
- → Ensure all team members have paid the Intramural Sports Pass.
- → Attend the Preseason Captains Meeting.
- → Educate team on all Intramural Sports procedures and sport rules.
- → Notify teammate of game times.

During the Season:

- → Ensure all members are present and sign in 15 minutes before scheduled game time with their EagleOne ID cards.
- → Ensure players and fans follow good sportsmanship for the duration of the game.

 Captains can be held responsible for the actions of fans and players.
- → Notify all team members of cancellations.
- → Follow forfeit procedures.
- → Submit playoff conflict sheet.





Identification

Participants are required to bring their EagleOne to all competitions and present it to the Intramural Sports Supervisor before the game to check-in. Participants should register through campusrec.umw.edu prior to competition to help speed up the sign-in process.

Improper Use of Identification:

If an Intramural Supervisor determines that an individual is attempting to check-in with false identification in order to participate in an Intramural contest, the EagleOne card will be confiscated and the offending individual will be unable to participate. The individual will be ejected as well as the player whose ID was being used improperly. Misrepresentation with an EagleOne card will not be tolerated based on the University of Mary Washington Honor Code.

Rightful Owner:

If the rightful owner of a confiscated ID wishes to retrieve their ID, the individual may pick up his/her ID at the Fitness Center the following day. The rightful owner will be suspended from play until he/she has met from the Intramural Sport Administration Staff.

Alcohol and Tobacco Policy

Intramural Sports has a zero-tolerance policy for alcohol use during any intramural activity. If a participant or spectator appears to be intoxicated and is causing a disruption or making a scene, he/she may be asked to leave the premises. Individuals that violate this policy may be reported to the Judicial Affairs and/or the University of Mary Washington Police Department.

No participants may use tobacco products of any kind while participating in any on-campus or off-campus intramural activity. Spectators may use tobacco outside only if it does not bother any other spectators, participants, or intramural staff. A supervisor may ask spectators to move away from people if their tobacco use is disturbing anyone.



League Definitions

Men's:

Any eligible male student, faculty, staff regardless of skill level, may participate in this league. Women may not participate in any Men's league unless no Women's league is played. Men may only play on one Men's team per sport regardless of division.

Women's:

Any eligible female student, faculty, staff regardless of skill level, may participate in this league. Men may not participate in any Women's league unless no Men's league is played. Women may only play on one Women's team per sport regardless of division.

Co-Rec:

Co-Rec leagues offer men and women an opportunity to play on the same team. All eligible students, faculty, staff are able to participate in Co-Rec league. Co-Rec leagues have requirements for the amount of male and female that must be on the field or court at a time.

Information about sport specific rules can be found within each sport's rulebook. Men and Women can only play on one Co-Rec team per sport regardless of division.

Open:

Open leagues offer men and women an opportunity to play on the same team. All eligible students, faculty, staff are able to participate in Open league. Open leagues have no requirements for the amount of male and female that must be on the field or court at a time.



Division Definitions

Eagle Strong- League:

The Eagle Strong league is intended for those teams that have experience with organized play in the sport. The primary objective of this league is to win games. Teams registered in the Advanced league will participate in an elimination bracket at the conclusion of the regular season. The winning team will face the Eagle Proud Intramural Champions for the League title.

Eagle Proud-League:

The Eagle Proud league is intended for teams who would like to play the sport for enjoyment and/or learn about a new sport. The primary objective of this league is to have fun. The winning team will face the Eagle Strong Intramural Champion for the League title.

Right to Move

The Intramural Staff reserves the right to move any team to a more competitive bracket if it is determined that the team is of higher caliber than the division in which the team is registered. Factors to be considered may be, but not limited to, performance of players in previous seasons, regular season win/loss, or margin of victory.



Roster Management

Roster Additions:

Eligible players who have not played on any Intramural Sports team in a league may be added to a team at any point. To be added to the roster, participants must register electronically through imleagues.com. If a player is not listed on the roster in the playoffs, they will not be allowed to participate in any contest. It is the Captain's responsibility to ensure that all players are eligible and listed on the roster.

Multiple Teams:

Participants may only compete on one single gender team and one Co-Rec/Open team. You are not allowed to play on two teams in the same division or league. An individual declares their team affiliation by their first participation in that sport. Once an individual has checked for a team with the Intramural Sports Supervisor, he/she may not play for another team in that league for the remainder of the season.

Roster Changes:

A player may be dropped from a roster one time only, during the regular season as long as they have only signed-in to participate in one game with the team in which they are looking to be dropped from. Once the playoffs begin, a player may no longer be dropped from a roster to play. The player who wishes to be dropped must email the Intramural Sports Administrative Staff at umwimsports@mail.umw.edu. This must be done within one week of the player's last played game for the team they wish to be dropped from.

NOTE: A player must play in at least one game for their team to be eligible for the playoffs.



Scheduling

The following times are when Intramurals will be scheduled throughout the year:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday	4:00pm to 6:00pm
Sunday	12:00pm to 9:00pm

Typically, Intramural Sports will fall between the times listed above, but will not strictly stick to the time boundaries. Most Intramural events will take place Sunday-Thursday. The Intramural staff reserves the right to adjust times in order to ensure that all games are played in a timely manner.

Team Scheduling:

Team Scheduling will take place after team registration has closed. Teams, who do not submit their forfeit fee and who do not attend the preseason captains meeting, where applicable, will not be scheduled. Teams will be scheduled for a minimum of three regular season games before the playoffs. This does not account for forfeits, defaults, or cancelled games. See Reschedule Policy below for more information.

Teams will have the option to submit a conflict sheet during registration for recurring conflicts. Conflicts are not binding, but the Intramural Sports Staff will work to minimize conflicts as much as possible. Team conflict sheets can be submitted until 12:00pm (noon) the day following the end of registration.

Schedules will be posted on <u>imleagues.com</u>. Captains will be notified once schedules are posted. It is the Captain's responsibility to pass this information along to their teams.

Reschedule Policy:

The Intramural Sports Staff will attempt to reschedule conflicts due to other Intramural Sports conflicts and academic class that result in the team not having the minimum number required to start the game. Due to time, facility schedules, or game schedules, not all requests will be honored. Teams wishing to reschedule a game should notify the Intramural Sports Staff at



<u>umwimsports@mail.umw.edu</u> as quickly as possible. The more advanced warning, the more likely the game can be rescheduled.

Playoffs

All teams playing in the Advanced League will play in an elimination bracket to determine the Intramural Champion. All playoff teams must not have forfeited nor had more than <u>ONE</u> defaults. Teams must average at least a 3.0 sportsmanship rating to make the playoffs. Failure to meet the minimum sportsmanship rating will result in removal of the league.



Game Time

The Intramural Supervisor team is in-charge of game time operations and logistics. All decisions made by the Intramural Supervisor are final and are made with good will. Team Captains will be held responsible for the application of the assigned policies among their teammates. Any infractions can subject in prevention from participation in the Intramural Game.

Attire:

All participants are required to wear appropriate attire for the event. For all sports, shirts/jerseys, shorts/pants and shoes covering the top and bottom of the foot must be worn at all times. Flip-flops and sandals are not allowed. Combat boots and metal cleats are prohibited. Knee braces are permitted with approved protective covers. Some sports may have additional requirements beyond those listed above.

Jewelry:

The National Federation of State High School Association (NFHS) rules concerning jewelry will be followed. Jewelry (rings, watches, necklaces, ankle bracelets, earrings, rubber bands, etc.) and hard casts are prohibited. Placing tape or band-aids over jewelry will be allowed, but need's to be done prior to the start of the game. Officials will award a warning appropriate to the sport. Participants will be required to remove any band-aids, tape, or head/sweatbands which, in the opinion of the Intramural Sports staff, may be covering a piece of jewelry. Medical Alert bracelets are allowed, and a person possessing one should check in with the supervisor on duty to have it taped and marked. Religious medallions/jewelry may be worn if pre-approved by the Intramural Sports Administrative Staff.

Jersey Policy:

Matching colored team shirts will be required in all team sports. The team is required to have all colors way the same shade of color to every game. Any player not wearing their team's jersey color will not be allowed to play. The sport of soccer requires each goalie to have a different color shirt than his/her teammates and opponents.



Intramural Sports recognizes that in some cases T-shirt colors will not match entirely. To ensure that participants have the chance to play while keeping the integrity of the game, Intramural Sports Supervisors have the discretion to allow a participant to play when their T-shirt shade is close to the same color as their teammates, but does not exactly match their teammates. This does mean that a team could potentially play with a color one week, but unable to play the following week with the same color. Teams are advised to bring an alternative color to ensure their ability to play.

Coaches:

The Intramural Sports program does not recognize coaches in any activity. Any participant may coach their team, but will not be granted any specific privileges normally allowed to a coach.



Forfeits and Defaults

Forfeits:

A team that fails to have at least half of the minimum number of participants present at the scheduled start of the game will result in a forfeit. By forfeiting, the team will be removed from further competition.

Defaults:

In order to reduce the number of forfeits in a league, defaults were created to help teams that may be missing some players at the time of competition. If a team does not have the minimum number of players at the scheduled start time of a game, but have at least half of the required number, they will be assessed a default.

A default results in a loss for the offending team, but will not have any other repercussions. Teams get one default per season. Two defaults will count as a forfeit. If a team accumulates a total of 2 forfeits in a season, they will be automatically disqualified from playoff contention. A default in the playoffs will result in the team being eliminated.

Advanced Notification Policy:

If a captain becomes aware that they may be lacking the required number of players for a contest, they may email the Intramural Sports Staff at umwimsports@mail.umw.edu by 12:00pm on the day of their contest. Phone calls will not be accepted. Advanced Notification will result in a default and will count as a team's one default for the season. Failure to reach the deadline will result in a forfeit.



Inclement Weather

Every effort will be made to announce decisions to cancel outdoor games by 3:00pm on weekdays. In some cases, decisions may be made closer to game time. In the event of a cancellation, Intramural Staff will post information on our Facebook and Twitter and Captains will be notified by email. If the weather looks poor, it is advised that you continue to check our social media for updates. Once a contest is cancelled for the evening, the decision will not be reversed. Intramural Staff will attempt to reschedule cancelled games if schedules allow.

In the event of lightning during a contest, games will be postponed. All participants must leave the playing area and seek shelter. Games will resume after the last sighting of cloud to ground lightning. Shelter for the Campus Rec Field is located on the first floor of the parking deck.

Protests

Protests based only on player eligibility and rule interpretation will be accepted. Protests while challenge the accuracy of judgement calls made by officials or Intramural Supervisors will not be accepted.

Player Eligibility:

If a team is protesting the eligibility of a player, they may report the protest at any point to the Intramural Supervisor. However, it is strongly encouraged that the protest be brought before the Intramural Supervisor as quickly as possible rather than waiting for the outcome of the contest. The protesting team must furnish proof of ineligibility to the supervisor.

Rule Interpretation:

The team captain must make any protest involving rule interpretation to the Intramural Sports Supervisor at the time the incident in question occurs. The team captain should make a verbal protest which must include the word "protest" to the game official. The official will announce to both teams that a protest has been called and will notify the Intramural Supervisor. This must happen immediately following the play in question. If play has continued following the play in question, it can no longer be protested. The Intramural Supervisor will rule on the protest and play will continue. If



the team does not agree with the supervisor's ruling, they may file a formal protest with the supervisor on site. The remainder of the game will play "under protest."

Formal Protests:

Formal protests will be handled as follows:

- → All protests not resolved at the time of occurrence must be detailed completely on a protest form that will be completed by the Intramural Sports supervisor.
- → The protest form will include all necessary information regarding the protest included, but not limited to the rule in question, ruling by the supervisor, and the game situation.
- → The protest will be interpreted by the Intramural Sports staff the following day and will determine whether or not the protest will be upheld. If the protest is upheld, the game will be resumed from the point of protest as quickly as possible.

NOTE: If the protesting team wins the contest in the protest, the protest will be dropped.

Championship Shirts

The champions of the advanced league will receive champion T-shirts. The amount of t-shirts that will be awarded to teams will vary depending on the size of teams and sport. The number available will be told during the preseason captains meeting.

There will only be enough shirts present at the contest to cover the champions receiving a shirt. Not all sizes will be immediately available, but Intramural Staff can switch out Champ shirts for an appropriate size, if available, the day following the Championship.



Sportsmanship

Intramural Sports expects all participants and their spectators to conduct themselves in a sportsmanlike manner at all times. Unsportsmanlike conduct or other inappropriate behavior occurring in Recreational Sports indoor and outdoor facilities before, during, and after intramural events will not be tolerated. Teams and their captains will be held accountable for the actions of their players (both participating and nonparticipating) and their fans. Officials and the Intramural Sports staff have the authority to impose and enforce penalties on teams, players and/or fans that have committed offenses. Penalties for post-game, playoff, and tournament play violations may be carried over into subsequent games and/or sports seasons.

Following each game, officials and/or supervisors will evaluate team behavior and issue sportsmanship rating for all teams. Captains may view their sportsmanship rating online on IMLeagues. Questions regarding particular sportsmanship ratings should be directed to the Intramural Sports Staff by emailing umwimsports@mail.umw.edu. In order to be eligible for the playoffs, teams must have an average sportsmanship rating of 3.0 for all regular season contests. In the playoffs, teams must receive at least a 3.0 to advance to subsequent rounds.

The Sportsmanship rating listed in the next page will be used throughout the Intramural season as the guideline to assign a Sportsmanship rating for the game. Intramural Administrative Staff present at the night will be responsible for a sportsmanship rating.



The sportsmanship ratings will follow these guidelines:

Excellent Sportsmansh	Players cooperate fully with opponents and officials. The captain calr converses with officials and has full control of his/her teammates.
Good Sportsmanship "4"	Team members display minor disagreement and unsporting behavior. Teams receiving an unsportsmanlike penalty/foul are not eligible to recorating higher than a "4" for that game. A team that wins by forfeit will reasonable a "4."
Average Sportsmanship "3"	Team members display disagreement and unsporting behavior towa officials and/or opponents. Teams receiving more than one unsportsmate penalty/foul are not eligible to receive a rating higher than a "3" for to game. Teams that default will receive a "3" rating.
Poor Sportsmanship "2"	Team members display a serious lack of control and continuously sh unsporting behavior to officials and/or opponents from the field/sidel. The captain has little or no control of team. Must have received at least unsportsmanlike penalty/foul to receive a "2" or below. Forfeiting teams receive a "2" rating. Teams with an unsporting ejection cannot receive he than a "2" rating.
Unacceptable Sportsmanship "1"	Captain has no control over team, resulting in an ejection. Team is completely uncooperative. Any team causing a game to be forfeited-o than by not showing – may receive a "1" rating.
Team Disqualification "0"	Player(s) ejected for abuse against a staff member/ opponents. Team disqualified for unsportsmanlike acts before, during, or after the gan



Ejections

The Intramural Sports staff reserves the right to eject any individual, team or spectator who interrupts the flow of the game in any manner. Players do not have to accumulate a minimum number of infractions to be ejected. Player may be ejected before, during or after any contest and ejections can be made by any official on the contest or any Intramural Supervisor or administrative staff.

The jurisdiction of the Intramural Sports staff begins when the participant or spectator enter the visual confines of the field/court and ends when the involved persons leave the facility in which the contest is being held and the visual confines of the playing area. Any ejected player(s) must **immediately** leave the playing area and the facility in which the event is being held. If the player refuses to leave, the game will be forfeited by the team committing the infraction.

Captains must assist Intramural Sports staff with retrieving the ejected participant's identification. It is strongly encouraged that the ejected participant(s) cooperate with the Intramural Sports staff to ensure a smooth reconciliation of the situation and safety for everyone.

Anyone who is ejected will be suspended from all Intramural Sports activity until a meeting with Intramural Sports administrative staff has been conducted. Meetings are structured to provide an open dialogue to ensure all points of view are represented before outcomes are decided. It is in the best interest of the participant to coordinate a meeting in a timely manner to speed the process along. Ejected individuals who are found to be playing on a team prior to meeting with Intramural Sports staff will result in the team removal from the league as well as additional sanctions to the individual. Individuals may appeal rulings to the Director of Campus Recreation within one business day of the disciplinary action being handed down. Self-imposed punishment will **not** be accepted.

Appeals will only be heard for the following reasons:

- → Additional information provided not available at the time of the suspension meeting.
- → Suspension length not consistent with guidelines.



not to release frustrations with the outcome of a contest.

Officials Feedback

During each contest, Intramural Sports officials are monitored and evaluated by Intramural Sports supervisors and staff. These evaluations are used as a basis for improving job performance. Participants wishing to provide specific feedback about the official's performance should email Intramural Sports Administrative Staff at umwimsports@mail.umw.edu. These comments should be with the intent to help improve the quality of officiating in our program,

Job Opportunities

Intramural Sports is always looking to hire students who would like to become officials and supervisors. All training and rules education will be provided. No previous officiating experience is necessary. Contact the Intramural Sports Staff by email at umwimsports@mail.umw.edu if interested.